
Re: MPA Graduate Application Waiver

Craw, Michael <crawm@evergreen.edu>
Sun 3/17/2024 8:22 PM
To:​Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>​
Cc:​Nihoa, Puanani <nihoap@evergreen.edu>​

Hi Shalimar, 

I approve the waiver. 

Mike

Michael Craw, Ph.D.
Director, Master of Public Administration Program
The Evergreen State College
2700 Evergreen Parkway NW
Lab I 3016
Olympia, WA 98505
Office: (360) 867-6820
Cell: (517) 410-4175
crawm@evergreen.edu
Book an Appointment
evergreen.edu/mpa
Pronouns: He/Him/His
 

 

From: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Sunday, March 17, 2024 6:53 PM
To: Craw, Michael <crawm@evergreen.edu>
Cc: Nihoa, Puanani <nihoap@evergreen.edu>
Subject: Fw: MPA Graduate Application Waiver
 
Hello~

Vanndon Maxell-Miller is requesting an application fee waiver, based on the information in the email below. Please
let me know if this request is approved.

Thank you!

~Shalimar

Graduate Admissions

mailto:crawm@evergreen.edu
https://nam02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Foutlook.office365.com%2Fowa%2Fcalendar%2FMasterofPublicAdministration%40evergreen0.onmicrosoft.com%2Fbookings%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cgraduateadmissions%40evergreen.edu%7C6237f1abab254118849208dc46fab2f1%7C22adcff7c06f49a68f2050711c40ddaa%7C0%7C0%7C638463289774153150%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=IZaZnfXdwvi8487SqTGUXnVlGDsOJL7e9xy4RhRNIRQ%3D&reserved=0


From: VSM <VSM2@evergreen.edu>
Sent: Saturday, March 16, 2024 7:54 PM
To: Graduate Admissions <graduateadmissions@evergreen.edu>
Subject: MPA Graduate Application Waiver
 
Dear Graduate Admissions Committee,

My name is Vanndon Maxwell-Miller, I prefer to go by Van Maxwell (he/him & they/them). I am currently a student in
the M.E.S. program, and I am deeply interested in pursuing the M.P.A. in tribal governance next. I am reaching out to
request a fee waiver based on my circumstances: I have an expected family contribution of 0, and I am also on SSDI
due to my disabilities. Enclosed, you will find supporting documentation of these circumstances.

I eagerly await your response and hope that you are enjoying the beautiful weather.

I appreciate your time and energy,

Van Maxwell-Miller (Vanndon)

A00422767

(360)-970-8003


